

James E. Livingston

3107 Pinhorn Drive Bridgewater, NJ 08807

Cell: (908) 502-6958

E-Mail: jimlivingston72@gmail.com

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/jamesericlivingston>

Motivated Professional committed to pursuing a career in Networking. Have experience with Enterprise Level networking at a Fortune 50 company (Johnson & Johnson Global IT Services). As a WLAN Network Engineer I have successfully surveyed, designed, and implemented, small to very complex solutions for offices, warehouses, laboratories, chemical plants, production sites, K12 and large university educational facilities and hospitals.

SKILLS & ABILITIES

Wireless Networking, Site Surveys, Troubleshooting, System Support, Cisco, Aruba, Training, Windows.

- ❖ **Certified AirMagnet Site Survey Professional**
- ❖ **Ekahau Certified Survey Engineer**
- ❖ **Certified Wireless Network Administrator (CWNA)**

EXPERIENCE

Network Systems Engineer

FEB 2016 – PRESENT

VELASPAN, Pennsylvania

- Perform WLAN Site Surveys – Predictive, AP-on-a-Stick, and Passive Coverage Assessments.
- Deploy network devices including WLCs, Access Points, and Switches.
- Determine optimal placement of Access Points for Voice, RTLS, and Data usage.
- Hand-on experience with devices from Cisco, Aruba, Meraki, and more.
- Support Wireless Services for large conferences, such as AIPAC.

Wireless Network Engineer

JUN 2013 – FEB 2016

JOHNSON & JOHNSON (THROUGH ADEPT TECHNOLOGIES), New Jersey

- Conducted Wireless Passive and Active Site Surveys at 61 sites in 15 countries.
- Designed WLAN Solutions and Access Point placements for over 50 locations.
- Documented and Deployed thousands of Access Points, as well as Switches and WLCs.
- Worked with the WLAN Support Team to resolve Wireless Network issues.
- Coordinated with various technology partners, including LAN teams, cabling contractors, hardware suppliers and other vendors to implement projects.
- Developed new service offering for off-site conference support and temporary WLAN implementation.

IT Consultation & Freelance Graphic/Web Design

APR 1998 – FEB 2014

Self Employed, AK, OR, WA, NJ

- Designed and Developed Commercial and Non-Profit Websites.
- Assisted clients in gauging technical needs and providing solutions to match.
- Desktop and Network Support – Hardware and Software.

Technical Advisor

APR 2012 – JUN 2013

MICROSOFT, New Jersey

- Provide technical support for consumer and business customers needing help with various technologies, such as cell phones, personal computers, tablets, and software.
- Perform system builds, repairs, virus removal, Windows configurations, data backups and retrievals.
- Conduct instructional training for employees and clients.

Communications Coordinator & Project Management

DEC 2006 – AUG 2008

SYNERGIES INTERNATIONAL, New Jersey

- Facilitated all levels of communications both internally and among vendors and clients.
- Responsible for the entire life-cycle of the order process between retail/wholesale clients and factories in India and Pakistan.
- Manage bids, sample approvals, purchase orders, and bill of ladings.

Garden Center Manager & Accounts Receivable

AUG 2001 – DEC 2006

BERKELEY FLORIST & GARDEN CENTER, New Jersey

- Responsible for all dimensions of the billing cycle; data entry, invoices, payment remittance and reconciliation, collections, etc.
- Research and solve account discrepancies.
- Initiated and implemented the transformation from a paper-based to a computerized billing system, which improved billing efficiency and accounts receivable collections.

IT Support & Account Management

OCT 2000 – JUL 2001

EGGHEAD, Washington

- Provided solutions for clients of the B2B Sales Department.
- Developed a local Intranet application which aggregated needed vendor resources for business account managers.
- Assist fellow Account Managers with servicing their customers, by using my knowledge of products and technologies
- Desktop support - hardware and software.

EDUCATION**Bachelor's Degree, Social Sciences**

2011

Rutgers University, New Jersey

- Graduated Cum Laude with a 3.627 GPA